LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
**CENTRAL SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL**

131 K-V ROAD, VICTORIA, VIRGINIA
Thursday, April 11, 2019 at 10:00 AM

10:00 AM 1. Call to Order- Welcome and Recognition of School and County

Officials, Students, and Rotary Club of Lunenburg (sponsor of Student
Government Day)
2. Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Hoover

3. Requests for Additions to the Agenda
4. Conflict of Interest Statements & Organizational Matters
5. Container First Services-Annual Donations
6. Consent Agenda:
A) Minutes of March 14, 2019 Meeting
B) Warrants for Approval March 2019
C) Treasurer’s Reports February 2019
7. Virginia Department of Transportation
A) Resolution of Retirement-Mr. Billy Smith
B) Review of Secondary Six Year Plan
8. Lunenburg County School Board
9. County Offices and Departments
A) Workforce Development Board-Nomination and Re-Appointment
10. Community Budget Requests
11. Planning and Economic Development Update
12. Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Budget
13. Administrator’s Update
14. County Attorney Update
15. Closed Session Items (if necessary)
16. Other Business (per Board approval)
17. Adjournment

It is the intention of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors to comply with the Americans
with Disabilities Act. Should you need special accommodations, please contact the County
Administrator’s Office at 434-696-2142 prior to the meeting date.

-- Tracy M. Gee, County Administrator




Container First Services
Annual Donations




Consent Agenda:

A) Minutes of March 14, 2019 Meeting
B) Warrants for Approval March 2019
C) Treasurer’s Reports February 2019




LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
GENERAL DISTRICT COURTROOM DR
LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING A F T
LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA

Minutes of March 14, 2019 Meeting

The regularly scheduled meeting of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors was held on Thursday,
March 14, 2019 at 6:00 pm in the General District Courtroom, Lunenburg Courts Building, Lunenburg, Virginia.
The following members were present: Supervisors Edward Pennington, Frank Bacon, Charles R. Slayton, Mike
Hankins, Alvester Edmonds, Robert Zava, County Administrator Tracy M. Gee, Deputy County Administrator
Nicole Clark, and County Attorney Frank Rennie.

Chairman Slayton called the meeting to order.
Supervisor Zava gave the invocation and led the pledge of allegiance.

Chairman Slayton requested additions to the agenda from the Board and the public. Census Awareness
Day was added as 9A on request by Administrator Gee. The Animal Control Facility was added as 9B on request
by Chairman Slayton. '

Supervisor Pennington made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to
accept the Consent Agenda to include the Minutes of the February 14, 2019 meeting, the Treasurer’s January
2019 reports and the following Warrants for Approval:

February 2019:
Payroll Direct Deposit: S 127,625.54
Payroll Taxes Federal: S 39,782.55
Payroll Taxes State: S 7,199.26
Payroll VRS payment: S 25,962.43
Payroll ICMA-RC payment: S 277.06
Payroll Health Savings Deposits: S 6,326.42
Accounts Payable: #57203-57330 S 287,539.87
Total: S 494,713.13

Mr. Tommy Johnson of VDOT provided the monthly report. He discussed repairs to the bridge on
Wallace’s Bridge Road which has been closed due to flooding since the fall of 2018. He advised that paving
began today and the guard rail will be installed the following week. VDOT currently plans to reopen the bridge
on Friday, March 29". He noted that traffic research was under way to determine if guard rails were needed
along Ward'’s Corner Road as requested by Chairman Slayton the previous month. Mr. Johnson stated that its
time to review the Secondary Six Year Plan. He noted that $266,570 was available for Lunenburg this year. He
requested a workshop in April and a public hearing in May. Mr. Johnson thanked Supervisor Pennington and
county staff for coordinating a meeting between VDOT and Mr. Bob Foley regarding surveying on his property
related to the Hardy Road project. He advised that surveying would begin on March 18" and take about 3 days
to complete. Supervisor Edmonds inquired about repairs to potholes throughout the county. Mr. Johnson
replied that VDOT forces are working to repair potholes; he advised to call the customer service line to report
any potholes. Mr. Billy Smith approached the Board to announce his retirement date of April 1. He noted he




has worked for VDOT for 40 years and has been attending Board of Supervisors’ meetings for about 20 years.
The Board congratulated Mr. Smith on his retirement.

Supervisor Hoover made motion, seconded by Supervisor Hankins and unanimously approved, to
approve and present Mr. Smith with a Resolution of Retirement at the April meeting.

Supervisor Zava made motion, seconded by Supervisor Hankins and unanimously approved, to forward
VDOT a letter of support for Mr. Tommy Johnson to replace Mr. Billy Smith at the Resident Administrator for
Lunenburg County.

School Superintendent Charles Berkley provided his monthly report. He advised that there are 48 days
remaining in the school year. He informed the Board that he and the School Board are working diligently on the
FY2019-20 budget and he plans to present the final proposed budget to Administrator Gee on March 29". Mr.
Berkley continued that enroliment is holding steady. The school system has launched a new website and mobile
app, which they plan to present to the Board at the April meeting. Mr. Berkley advised that Lunenburg has met
its Certified Work Ready Community goals and can now be designated as such. The CWRC team hopes to have
an event in the near future to celebrate the official designation. Mr. Berkley also advised that Kindergarten
Registration will be held March 15" and Pre K screening will be April 8". Mr. James Abernathy, Assistant
Superintendent and Finance Director, provided the financial reports. He noted that revenue from the state had
increased $94,000 and federal funds had increased $138,000. He plans to request another federal
reimbursement around $200,000 in the near future.

Administrator Gee advised the Board that there is a vacancy for District 5 Love’s Mill on the Industrial
Development Authority. She shared a letter from the Sheriff’s Office requesting a transfer of $4,000 from comp
board vacancy saving to office supplies. The funds will be used to pay for a gently used copier that they
purchased from Key Office Supply.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington and unanimously approved, to
transfer of $4,000 from the Sheriff’s Department’s comp board vacancy saving to office supplies to purchase a
gently used copier.

Administrator Gee directed the Board to the monthly Landfill Reports. She advised that there have been
some complaints regarding trucks staging in the road near the landfill. Trucks have also been parking in front of
the courthouse waiting for the landfill to open each morning. Both have been causing safety concerns. County
Attorney Rennie noted that he has heard concerns about local CFS trucks not using a cover over the trash once
they have a load. Town Manager Rodney Newton complained that CFS trucks have been using Gallion Town
Road to cut through to West 6" Street; they have been told in the past not to use this route. Supervisor Hoover
advised that CFS representatives will be attending the April meeting to present their annual donations.

Mr. Glenn Millican, County Planner, presented his monthly report and a list of projects he has placed in
a development plan over the coming year. He advised that the Joint Comprehensive Plan would be presented
before the Planning Commission and Board of Supervisors for approval in the next two months.

Supervisor Bacon made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to
approve the below resolution in support of Census Awareness Day on April 1%,




Census Awareness Day

WHEREAS, every ten years, Article 1, Section 2 of the United States Constitution mandates a count of all the people living in the United States and its
territories; and

WHEREAS, the 2020 Census will address every household in the nation with a simple questionnaire with the goal of counting everyone ance, only once,
and in the right place; and

WHEREAS, data obtained by the survey will be used to help determine how approximately $675 billion will be distributed from the federal government
to state, local, and tribal governments annually; and

WHEREAS, up to $2,000 of federal funding will be lost for each person not counted; as well as upwards of $20,000 of federal funding lost every ten
years; and

WHEREAS, a complete count requires that we bring together leaders from all communities of the Commonwealth, so that every Virginian regardless of
racial, social, or economic background is counted; and

WHEREAS, Governor Ralph S. Northam has established the Virginia Complete Count Commission, which is comprised of 40 members to collaborate
with community partners and local Complete Count Committees to ensure an accurate 2020 Census count;

NOW, THEREFORE, the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors hereby proclaims April Ist, 2019, as Census Awareness Day.

Adopted this 14" Day of March 2019.

Chairman Slayton stated that he had recently visited the animal shelter. He added that the facility needs
a shed to house equipment, such as the tractor, lawnmower, and other supplies. He stated that notonlyisita
security issue, the equipment should be sheltered to protect it from the elements. Supervisor Hoover suggested
that Animal Control Officer, Ray Elliott, get three quotes and bring them to the board to review.

Chairman Slayton commented that the tract of land at the Lunenburg Commerce Centre in Kenbridge
were re-planted the previous week. The trees were cut and sold in late 2017.

Administrator Gee stated that she has been working on the 2019-2020 budget. She advised that the
state has requested Constitutional Officers and other comp board funded employees receive a 3% increase. She
added that in the past the board has always supported giving the raise to non comp board employees as well.
The 3% increase will result in an additional $92,000 for salaries. Also health insurance rates increased 5%.

Mr. Ollie Wright of the Electoral Board presented their budget request to the Board. He advised that
they are expecting to hold 3 elections in the upcoming fiscal year. He commented that most of the Registrar
budget was expected to be flat funded, except the part-time wages line item. Mr. Wright stated that they are
requesting an increase as the Assistant Registrar must able to stay up to date and familiar with the office in case
the Registrar must be out. They project that the Assistant Registrar should be in the office 2 days per week year
round, as well as 5 days a week for the 3 weeks before an election and 1 week after an election. Supervisors
Bacon and Pennington agree that it seemed like a reasonable amount of time for the Assistant Registrar to be in
the office.

Major DJ Penland presented the 911 Center budget request. He noted that the only increase was for
the E-911 Migration Project. The state has agreed to cover $150,000 of the project, leaving about $5,000 to pay
from local funds.

Administrator Gee provided her monthly report. She advised that members of the IDA had been
contacted to confirm their use of $4,000 from the sale of Global Refining Group funds to assist the towns with
the DHCD Community Business Grant Launch. Administrator Gee informed the board that the VDOT had
approved the entrance plans for the Gary Road Convenience Site. County Attorney Rennie added that the




closing for the property of the site is scheduled for April 30™. Administrator Gee reminded the Board that April’s
meeting will be held at the High School at 10 a.m.

Supervisor Bacon made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to
enter Closed Session citing Virginia Code Section §2.2-3711A3 Acquisition or Disposition of Publicly Held
Property, §2.2-3711A4 Privacy of an Individual, §2.2-3711A29 Contract Discussion for Construction and §2.2-
3711A7 Legal Consult regarding the Landfill/CFS and the Tobacco Commission.

CERTIFICATION OF CLOSED SESSION MEETING

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of Lunenburg County, Virginia (“Board”) convened a Closed Session
Meeting on this date pursuant to an affirmative recorded vote in accordance with the provisions of the Freedom
of Information Act; and

WHEREAS, Section §2.2-3712 of the Code of Virginia, 1950, as amended, requires a certification by the
Board that such Closed Meeting was conducted in conformity with Virginia law.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board hereby certifies that, to the best of each member’s
knowledge, (i) only public business matters lawfully exempted from Open Meeting requirements by Virginia law
were discussed in the Closed Meeting to which this certification resolution applies, and (ii) only such public
business matters as were identified in the motion convening the Closed Meeting were heard, discussed or
considered by the Board.

VOTING YES VOTING NO ABSENT
Supervisor Edmonds

Supervisor Hankins

Supervisor Bacon

Supervisor Hoover

Supervisor Pennington

Supervisor Slayton

Supervisor Zava

Supervisor Bacon made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to
return to Open Session.

Supervisor Hoover made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington and unanimously approved, to
adjourn.

_QQIIGZ'A?C[Z] &a(
Tracy M. Gee, Clerk Charles R. Slayton, Chairman

County Administrator Board of Supervisors




BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Charies R. Slayton, CHAIRMAN
Election District 4

Frank W. Bacon, VICE-CHAIRMAN
Election District 3

T. Wayne Hoover
Election District 1

Mike Hankins
Election District 2

Edward Pennington
Election District 5

Alvester L. Edmonds
Election District 6

Robert G. Zava
Election District 7

March 31, 2019

Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors

11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Honorable County Supervisors:

Lunenburg County Administration
11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Tracy M. Gee
County Administrator

Telephone: (434) 696-2142
Facsimile: (434) 696-1798

The following warrants, including accounting for all voided checks are listed according to Code of

Virginia § 15.2-1243 and § 15.2-1244 requiring your approval:

March 2019:

Sincerely,

\?Wm&w

Tracy M. Gee

County Administrator

Payroll Direct Deposit:

Payroll Taxes Federal:

Payroll Taxes State:

Payroll VRS payment:

Payroll ICMA-RC payment:
Payroll Health Savings Deposits:
Accounts Payable: #57331-57441

Total:

S 126,282.38
S 39,651.06
S 7,179.96
S 26,009.45
S 277.06
$ 6,326.42

S 274,725.48

S 480,451.81



PAGE

- 2019/03

ActPd

DISCOUNT

AMOUNT

- 3/15/2019

DATE

A/P CHECK REGISTER
Check Date

CLASS

VEND# VENDOR

13

Og/ 14/2019 LUNENBURG COUNTY

AP100B
TIME-15
CHECK#

%s\vge Soc ¥ \o\\s
RAAI0 LRehe

[olelelelelelclolololololololololololololololololololololololololololololoclelololofolololololololololole]
[elelelolelalolelolaelalolololololololololololololololololololololololololololololololololololololololele]

o0 T8 0TS @ B 680 878 8 16 8 6B 6 B¢ & SITW 0 6 6.8 U8 8 8 BT 80" BB I8 BV .6 B e e e 9 0.0 ue e e e

2 L
é; 7 L
; L5 A - & £
(7 V1
s 9 5> 9 ¢33 B
1

N v 8 t (18
CLONOONOOOMOONO—NAHVINOOCODOOOOOO~ND — N —OMO [~ DN ON O —ONO
O FONNOONO— NSO OMINVAOOCODVOOOCOOONOVNOM—O—O—ONONIN—NLOONO
R O A S O T S e S i TR TR e T e
SN = —NOONMOONNMODNDNOOIOCONNNOVIHIEIIMNEONOOOOMAIMIOSOO
MO MOISN—ODOFHDONOFAONHNNNNNATN—DODNNOVONONOON® NOO

0~ —MOIFONN OO NIND 1 —OVNNTFNION NN M= SENOO =
s s & gl . s . . s .

0 —— —o —~0 —o M=l n <« —

< - pu — ~ —

Y OYOY OYO) OY O) O)Y O) O) O OY Y O)Y O)Y Y O)Y Y OY OY Y Y OY DY Y Y Y Y Y DY OY Y Y OYOY YO Y Y DY OY Y Y YO Y Y A Y YO O
e T = T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T — — T — T T — — — — — — —
[elelelolololololololololololololololololololololololofolololelolo ol ololol e lo ool ololelelele = o o =Y =]
NANNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNCNCNNNNNNC N
s e A R e N . A U A N N e S
LOLOLO OO OO LO LD LD LO O LO LOLO LD LO LD LO LO LD LO LD LD LD O O O O LOLO LO O D LD LO LD LO LO D LD LD LD OO O O O OO LA LD
e T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T = T T T F T T T T T T T T T T T T — — T = — T — T — —
e T T T e S e R N G G e O N T R e aw
MEOMEOIMMENMMMMMMMMMEMEOMEOMEOMOMEOMOMOMOEOEMOMEOMMOMOMOOMEOMEMO MM

[elelololelolclololololololololololololololololololelololololololololololololololololololololololololele]
[elelclelelololololololololololololololololalolololelolololololololslololololololololololololololololele]
[elelelolelalelololalelolelelolololololololololololelolololololololololololololelololelolololololololole)

O 24 00
» Z H zZzZ < > 2]
Z H g < HH H® HZ o <G HAE
O ~O Ay Z /| e ZHZ . ZOmHe
Z M HH 3] M HO A OO0DME > HOHZ
H Z 24 ZE OHM A ZH [ =] 0 nO ~E
> oH <CH M>0 << DO HEOAQ L] = O m=
Ry EH UE +ONM Ml HEZ HZ O ©no CZC M H CSOME
oH VOO0 2= >EE A0 =Z HpH Z - V] =2HO
= nZ B Z4aD M| O 2]0] HH H _HAXM J0ZK < & OO O mMzME
np ¢ NUHAXE O M m = Z04J ﬁaf-’hﬁﬁﬂ AAMAZ 240 ZEEHEM
< § OV mzZ ZEH =HO « O O@ME NG HJOHABAMKCMZSZHZO HO HOUOWNH
H 24 Z AOINAICXEADMZ MEHS 2 OHEAMDOR 1O0OHdDH Z MAHE®Y
O HO H HEH OZK ZKHH KDM HO OHERDHNUACKHOARODNMIDZ S KHAAEN
H HCOL ~ NEHAMBSOQNHNY Z0 ZZ DGO N HE H AREROEDEMISM
24 O A MDSZDHOME <A HMEH O MZ0M mmamgqmmm:;z&»qo &=
E EEMZOORAEH<CAQMKE ~A0 0 AROCNOMMEAKOUIHMEHAN OOH/CA  KEE>
<V HMMHRE O HOITA <[ ZzZ< M0 ADDDHAKMMEO <EHMM T ZAAH
A HEE0N0 NmBBO%DQ 000 OXd =ZKAAAEKOILZ 0Oz § ZEHHM
O 0 H D - Z2Z ZZ HHO UHxOOOHHH&q&BUMME OXMHZHOEHENN
UH pRADEADMZEDNMEENZO00 =22 E OHOMMMO (O] wzmmgm&«mmmm
EC&E—‘MZUM Q O,E‘E*UZE“IGIEE HHEBOMISE & MMM NN MEHAZZODAHEHEHEK
AIMAEZCNCOZZZDHEZH SR ZNHOEMECSZZZHONANSENOHRAEEZOMDDD
QEE"ﬂdll’ﬂ»—'lEcﬂDﬂﬁ[ﬂl’-ﬂ.T.n—'h—"lOd:HH2004&1&44*—40&&@@&1&1HHHI:J<&JE?JHHH‘CE!JMOOOCC
ARLCAMOMMMMMOUODD0VVOANANAARERERODUHNMMMNNSZ MM AR AN NN NN NN e
MOONNAFTON— WO —O—MANOANNIHNNONAITONOSO—ONNO—ONONOFONONTMN—LOINO
AN ANMe— OO~ O IN— AN OFOONS SO —NNANONNNNOOO— ML —
Ne e M~ N — N AN —LNON NN~ ™ NS — NN —O~
()] [e)] (e
()] o [e))
(&) (&) [&)]

—ANMLDOSONO—NMPNOSVNO—NMINOSONO—NMFLOOSDNO—NMHNOS~ONO — N
OO L LD LD O LD DD LD LD OO OO OO OO OO I~ [~ [~ [~ [~ [~ [~ [~ [~ [~ 00 00 0O
MMM MMMM MMM EIM MMM M) N M M) N N N N MY MY 0N O (N N Y M N N Y OO N N
[ R N N N S S N R N N S S N S N N SN N N S S R R N N N S S S S S S S S o
LOLOLO OO N O OO OO OO LO LD D O LOLO LD LO O LO LO LO LOLO LD LO LD LO LO LO O LO LOLD O LO O LO LOLO DD O O LO OO O LD




T AR

‘JILSALAY SV STVIOL IFFAHS HO0T ATMHAAM HTHIL
"AILNINND0A ATSNOIAENd ¥O MOTHLI QILSIT SNOILAIOXH HIIM ILNIWAYd ¥0Jd

00" $9°009°881

00"

G59°009°881

00"
00° $9°009'881
00" NSV ~78°688°¢ 610
00° 0% 8LE 610
00° 00°00L 610
00" 760G 610
00° Gl 867 610
00" 00°00¢ 610
00" 00°0€ 610
50 R N\ mm”mmw~m_ 8

o N © =
SRR STy Samaen 00 00° 187 610

00° 00°091 610
00" 00°91 610
00" 0% 06L 610
00° 0Z°€61 610
00° 00°02 610
INOODSIA  INNOWY

6102/SL/€ - 93eq 3P8yd

ANANANANNANNNNNNNNNN
B i e e e R e T e T o S
OO WO OO OO OO WO OO OO
T T T T T T T T e
B e e Tl T DR
MMM MMMNMNMMNMM

qJ1va

1 s Ry -3
Eeplbe

IS dalekct -59°009‘881L TYIOL HHL
JILSIOEY SIHL JIAOYAAY AGA¥AH I

TYLOL TYNIJ
TYLOL Add
TYIOL XDHHD
TVIOL HOVY

TVLOL SSYTIO
000 SAVMHLVYd HINOX
SHITAdNS TYI¥OLINVL ODTIM
S MEYANY aIvMm
SLIVd OLNV ADYTIIVM
NVWOEL TINWYS JAMNTYM
YINOTA
40 NOILVIDOSSY VINIODYIIA
NOZI¥IA
dNo¥d dI0dVA
TYLSOd Sn
VINIDIYIA 40 ALISYIAINN
ONI Q¥0d ALNNOD-I¥L
ONVD ANV 950¥d XINNOD I¥L
YINIDYIA 40 ¥YIYNSYIAL
VINIDIIA 40 ¥ITINSVIALL

o
[
[e)]

[elelololololololololololole)
[elelololololololololololole)
[elelolololololololololololo)
DO—HINNNMHTON — M~
D= O~ O —— O —O~M
TANONL——— N~ Ne—M— O

SSVYID JOANHA #ANIA

€L:8
HFOVvd €0/610Z - Pd3IoY YILSIOIY MOHHD d/V ALNNOD DYNININNT 61L02/%L/€

L0~V — NM OO~
©0 00 00 €0 €0 €0 GO OY OY Y O) OY O OY O
MMM MMM
o N S N N N N N R N
O OO OO OO OO OO OO

0:G|L-HWIL
g001dv




L

qFOVd

‘JEILSNLAY SY STVIOL LITHS O0T ATMEEAM FHI STVNOH
"AIILNINNDOA ATSNOIATId dO M

00" £8°%Z1'98
00"
€8°%Z1'98
00"
00" €8°7Z1'98
00° 00°%LL
00" €12 152
00° 86°L1
o~ 00" 00:00Z
SWENIIY Ingy 3N Wm” Yl ha -Mw”mww [
00° 0L:2S¢,
00" 00°060‘2
00° Z% 86
00" 00°G81
00" 00°292
00" 09°€lL
00" 00°G1
00° 6€°0ZL
00" 28°2¢
00" 0Z°€
et s Caome S o) s SN N ) B 0.0 Q0. €1
\ 00" \ €€ 65T’ LL
SwuNa By WY 1\N 80 YWiha s
00" S6°81
00" 00°ZEL'Z
00" 68°8
00" 90°920'1
00" 667G
- aAw 00~ b el —
s \ 00° \ha-€€°65F L1
WA 3N WV o bl h S
00" 16°850‘¢2
00° £1°%8¢€,
00" ZS°L0Z’€E
00" 00°69
00" 65°9
00° 62°82%'L
00° GE"FPE
00" 06°G91
00" 00°LEL
00" ZL 8%
00" V€82
00" 00°S61
00" 8E°G91
00" 05°4¢ |
00" 00°6LY'¥T
00° 72 986G,
00" 2Z7°6SG’'L
LNNODSIA LNNONWY
6L02/1€/¢€

€0/610¢C

Pd3ov

DA NNNNNNNANNN NN

T T T T T T T T T T T T T T e T T T T e T T T T T e e

Loz/Le/
Loz/Le/
LoZ/Le/
LoZ/LE/
L0Z/LE/
Loz/Le/
Loz/Le/
Loz/Le/
Loz/Le/
Loz/Le/
LoZ/LE/
&1/

/

/e

T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T = e T T T T T T T e
OO MOMEMNMMMMMMMNMEMMMMENMMMOMMMMMNMMMNMMMMMM MO

eielelelelelololololololololololololelolololololololelololololel o)
ANANANNANNNANNANNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN NN
N N N N N N N N R R A N N B R N e N A N N S S A RS A N
MMM MNMMMMENMNMMMNMMNMMMOMMOMENNMMNOMNM M

B i B e e T DR R T T e T Dy e s W S S SO R

m|o
B
< |
(=]

@3eq oayd

TYLOL

VYL
TVLOL
TIVL
LOL

[elelololololololololololelolol: o
=lelelelolololololololololole)]

lelelelelolalolololololalololololololololclololelololele]

YILSIOIY MOHHD d/V¥

-€8°%71'98

TUNIJA
0L ZAd3
MDHEHD
OL HOV

SSYID
YAV S, QI0JTHOM
*S AWY SWYITIIM
SL¥Yd OIAY dADVTIIYM
NOINAN IIQHE¥D VINIONIA
HNOSAY ® A¥IA VIVOLOIA
HAILOWOIAY VIYOIOIA
SHDOIA¥ES NOILVATVA THSSIA
JITVA
dJ0DVA
VINIDIIA 40 ALISYTAINA
VINIDYIA 40 YANNSVIAAL
VINIDYIA 40 ¥IYNSVIAIL
*ONI ‘SddLs
ONI SWALSAS ALANVIS
dNOQd HSVYD ALLAd
HONVINSNI HJAIT YIOSANNIW
NNITO NVOITIIW
YIAINATOA NINITHINW
OI¥IDATH OININITIDIN
ATATIHSTYOAT
“ONI ‘SHIM
ONI ZX1ddNS dADIJIO0 AT
IYIL AOATIINTM
ANVAWOD ATddNS IOATIIGNIN
ATddNS dDIAJ0 AOAIJINIAM
INIWINYAHAA IId FOATIENITT
ALINOd HITVIH
qIvd WOQATdd TANA
MNVE SNAZILID ILS¥IJ
HTVSATOHM ATTIAWIVI
AVd "d LIOITIH
VINIDYIA XOWANA NOINIWOA
VINIDYIA AOYINT NOINIWOA
ONI ¥AILYM SONI¥NAS ANOWYIA
FAIT TYNOILYN NYOEYVIA
NIANVT FOVT Ad
ONI SHIDOTONHOHIL d€0D
‘Y ATODIN MIVID
JIVAEY MONIILB®OINY S,MONHD
DOTYNY MNITAININID
VOI¥AWY SNOILNTOS NONYD
S€g0d WAHLNY
SITJAINALS HLVISTIV
oVT1dY

JOANHA

AINNOD 9¥9NANINNT 6102/62/€

TVLOL HHL
OTdE JILSIT SNOILJIOXHT HLIM INIAWAYA YOd VAILSIOTY SIHI HAOYAAY AGHYAH I

FFONANONOMANNWODVN— O+ — OO
NNOOE O —OOANSHD— P ———ON

~—

C\Fl\\DO!—l\ﬂ't—P?‘\DKDI\LOQ‘\D\—\—(DL\LOKDFFG\NQ‘(\VI\I\OU\Q‘I\MOQ‘QN—[\O\(\
[Tel o]

eSO SO HANNOO N0 S~

e R

#ANTA

NLOS~DNO—NMHNONDNO —
NNNNNN NN OO 0N < <
S S S S S S S S S e
o N S N N N SN N N N N N S
OO OO OO OO O OO OO O OO

DVNO—NMHOCDNO—NMPFNOSDNO — N
NNOOOO0OOOOOOD NN
OO0 SHSH S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S
L S S S S S N S S N N N N RN S R N S
OO DD OO OO OO OO DD OO OO O OO LD

99:%0:€L-ENIL
g001LdY




-L5°785'995'6

-LS°786'S95'6
-LS5°78G5°G95'6

-LE " ¥8E PSS
-Gy°SLLe
-00°000‘S61
A T A
Ly °L8S

-L9°LSS’€E
=wLoS0L Lel
-€L°8Z% 102
-€9°066°1LS
-60°L¥610C
-11°€859¢2
-08°8S¥‘Z¢€
€8 VLV 'CS¥
-LZ°60E‘LL
-96°622'CC
-9%°205 ‘989
-26°G79°01§
~9L EE0 V2
-¥9°8Z8'L¥¥ 9

LS5°785'S95'6

L5°785!6995°6
LE ¥8E PSS

HONVIVL
ONIANH

-00°S8S‘€eL’e

L
o <
-

OoOMO—N

-0
=1
-8
=g
)

wor~-oN
OWMAOON

9
6
(4
8
i%

O~ O
0 —

(9]

-

o

~ ~

S~ - W

0
9
L
9

NVOo O

-0
-6
=9
=0

s~

-6V LSH'GL
-¥6°9€L’LLY

=22 T0L'18S ‘T
%2 “TOL 118G T

-G8°89% ‘1L

-LE"E€E€T'08G'C

LIQIID

89°LE9’L6Y E

88°189°L
Lz 686°ClL
6€°9€€ 758

vS 6v9’'€ezz’e

yS-6v9°'€zz’e
90°0LL

-SZ°S€9'€C6'6

-GZ°SE9'€ET66
-GZ SE9‘ET6 6

™
—

(aale)]
O

I
wnn

[sg]e)]
(Xofeo)
Ne—
M

=

[\

1 I
AOY FO—NOMOD

A

LI et ST S G S

~ s~

OFO FANOONS—
NNO O FFMNO
@ un W

o0 MONOWWOO
.
MM FFONOOO~

ANMO OOoOMN
O~ O ITO

.
~
~

—un
O N
.o
<N 0N
—M M
N©o O
<M ™
N N
noy o
(o) )]

OO

ocooNors
ocownr-m o
oowoNO ™M
oo O

~
(o]

HONY'IVE
SNOIAT¥A

61L02/82/2

LIEHS HJDONVIVL
ALNNOD DINININNT

JDONVIVE ANNd ANV SHILITIEVIT TVIOL

HONVY'IVE ANAd INI¥IND TYIOL
HINLIANIdXE TYLOL
HONTIATE TYIOL

JONY'IVd ANNd ¥X JOI¥d TVIOL

¥x Sa0ueTed US®D xx
Unoody 3TPaID JUSIIND Y3 [LOMUOWWOD
soueTed ysed vdl

ooueTeg Yse) oIeJToM TeToodS
adueTed (se) 20TAISS 2192d
@oueTeg YSED UOTIONIISUOD TOOYDS
souetTed ysep Aer3no reatde)d
soueTed YSB) SUTYDRW DUTIOA
@oueTeqg yse) IaaesajrT 309lo0iag
@oueTed YSeD) 2NOSaY¥/oITJ
soueTed yse) vsd
soueTeg ysed VdA
soueTed YSEBD X00q3Xe] TOOYUDS
soueTeg Yse) pPood TOOYDS

odoueTRg YSBD TOOYDS
soueTed YSeD S3URIH ADQ OTWOUODH
soueTeg ysed jusawdoToaa OTWOUODH
souetredg ysep xodity
ooueTRg YSeD I9MOJ TT9D
souetreg ysed | |63
soueTedg YsSeD) @IN3T2JI0d 9SSV
aoueTed yse) AIeaqrT MmeT]
soueTed ysed S33TS TTTIPUeT
@oueTed YSEBD UOT}ONIFSUOD M/S
@oueTed ysed JwbN 23SeMm PTTOS
@oueTEg YSeD pung JUSWSSOSSEaY
2oueTeg UsSeD pung [eIsauss

xx SedueTRd YSED xx

SLISSVY TYIOL

¥x SI9SSY xx
¥dI - JJewyousg

UOTJTPPY SHD - 3UNODDVY JVUNS
300q3xXd] TOOUDS - IIewyouag
POOJ TOOYDS - 3fIewyouag

INVIL g0SO - 3unoddv JvuNS
UOT1eDTITW TTTIPUeRT-YIewydousg
jueg SN - juswlsaaurl utade)d
OC._”MOOSU &,HMEMUCW@
yseD Ajjadg
9D0TJJO UT Yysed

¥x SI9SSY xx

xx KITTTARIUNODOY IDANSEDIT, xx

NOILAI¥DSHEA
LNNODDOVY

xx K3TTTQRIUNODDOY IDINSEDIT, xx
*0L0IOx

Lo B0 T N P I LT T e B | 1
elelolololololololololololololololololololololole] o]

T = N ANNANNNNNNNNNOOOOO N S-S

ONNOSEMIFNO—NOVONMONOVSNONO—LLN
OCMMMMe——— A NANNNUONOO———ANINNOO—
[elolololololololololololololololololelelolelolele o)
|
[elolelolololololololololololololololololololololele]
MMM MMNMEMMMNMMNMMMNMMMNM

S0LL-001
SSEL-001
€G21-001
2sZl-001
SGE0-001L
SEL0-001
20L0-001L
00L0-001
01L00-001
L000-001L
JIENON
LNANODDOVY
666-# ANNA

61L/50/%




00°00L 00°000°L8E 00" 00° 00°000°L8E 00°000L8€E --1VIOL ANNd--
00°00L 00°000‘L8E 00" 00" 00°000°L8E 00°000‘L8E xx UI sIajsuell
0b"LE  0L70L0‘89 06°626'€ELL 86°LBE‘SL 007000281 00°000‘zZ81L --T¥I0L ANnd--
0P"LL  00°86L 00°202'9 00" 007000, 00°000'L ¥x SAIOM OTTANd
PP'8E  0L'ZLZ'LY 06°LZL LOL 86 LBE'SL 00°000°SLL 00°000°SLL ¥x JWOW 33seM pPTTOS
L6"€EF  LL"B9L'LLY'D €8°L66°LP9’S 29 0LV ‘PSH 00°99L'6S0°0L  00°991L‘650°0L --1T¥10L ANad--
00°00L 00°89€E’LbP 00" 00" 00°89€'Lbb 00°89€‘LbF ¥y UI sIagsueay
LP'88  0S°P6Z'SS 0S°50Z°L 00" 00700529 00°005'29 xx K3a3yes or1qnd
96°0L ZL'OWL'8T 82 6SL LL 00" 00°00S ‘0% 00°00S ‘0¥ ¥x S9DTAISS aNDSAY pue BITJ
OP"€EF  9Z°ZLb'OF vL ZO0L TS 00" 00°SLL'E6 00°SLL'E6 x» K3a@3es o1T0GNg
LS"9€  EL"6LL'LY LZT0SP LLL 6V ELL'OL 00°0LL‘S8L 00°0LL‘S8L ¥x 3INOD JTODITD JO HIBTD
00°00L 00°000°8E 00" 00" 00°000'8€ 00°0008€ xx Jex3stbay
L6°LE  SS°¥60’LE Sb°L06'0S 8S°E€8P ‘L 00°200°'28 00720028 xx Joanseaxy
SL'0F  LB°SOL'LE €1°292°Ly 86°S9L°L 00°896 ‘8L 00°896 ‘8L ¥¥ ONUIASY JO JIUOTSSTUWOD
98°FPF  0SG°€€8°TZE 0S°ZLL'96E 0E"¥BE‘LS 00°9¥S‘61LL 00°9¥S‘61LL ¥x 3ITIBYS
9€°8€  8Z°ZL6'Z8 ZLELE'EEL 65°8L0‘6L 00°982‘9LZ 00°982°912 xx Kdu1033¥ S, Yy3TRLMUOWWOD
9€°G 0S°0¥6°LS 0S°L6E'LZO"L €8°LPZ LI9L 00°ZEE'6LO‘L 00°ZEE‘6L0 L ¥x PTV TeOTIOFajed-uoN
-L8°SLL -95°G0E‘9¢E 95°8€9°L9 08°209°S 00"EEE‘LE 00 EEE’LE ¥x ONUIAY SNOBUETTIDS T
-00°00L -00°S9¢€ 00°S9€ 00°0S 00" 00" xx Spunyay
¥8°%Z  LL°ZLE 6Z°LZL L zstzLlL 00°005‘L 00°005‘L xx A9u1033v yjTesmucuwod sabreyd
18°6L  6S°Z0L LP EV8‘T S0°LL6 00°9%S’‘€ 00°9¥S‘€ xx S3S0D 3anod
LO"PP  Z6°€88'EL 80°91L9¢LL 6L°%L8 00°00SLE 00°005LE ¥x K3z19doxg 3o 8sn woxg enusasy
-SL'SL -€0°€ZW'LL €0° €20 ‘00 bz 818y 00°000°‘€2 00°000‘€Z xx ASUOW jO @sn woxg snusasy
2687 S8 EEV S1°990°L 60°9LL 0070051 007005t xx S99 Duyrssadoig
Zp°0S  B0°1LZS5'9Z 96°8L0'9Z ZETEL0'D 00°009°2S 00°009°2S ¥x $9IN3T9II0L ¥ SBUTI
SS°0S  9€°BE9EO0L F9°L9EL0L 6v°ZEL‘2Z 007000502 007000502 ¥x ONUSASY TTTIPURT TeD0T
€6°8Z Lp°08%'9 65°616'SL 92 SER‘L 00°00¥%‘2Z 00°00% ‘22 ¥x SOSUSDTT I9Y30 % SjTwIad
00°LE  00°0LL‘L 00°068‘L 00°09¢ 00°000°‘€ 00°000‘€ ¥x S99 ToUUSY R SBUTI TeWTUY
0S°Z¢  00°00%‘E 00°009'% 00°06Z°L 0070008 00°000‘8 ¥x S9SUIDTT Tewrtuy
06°%¥F  0E€°SPL’ST 0L #S8‘0E SL'P89'F 00700095 00°000°9S xx STTTM ¥ UOT3ePIODdY UO Saxe]
LL*ZE  89°96LL ZETE08'PL €8°8EV ‘T 00°000°2Z 00°000‘22 xx Soxeyl A3TTTin Iswnsuod
PZ°0F  LL"6V6°9SL 627050 ‘€ET Zh 622 'EV 00°00006€ 00°000‘06€ xx S9XeJ 9s ¥ Sayes Ted0T
L PE  OL"LBL'DE 0€°252'S9 0€°89% 2L 00°000°‘00L 00°000‘00L x¥ 3S9I83ul % sarjTRULL
96°Ly  €6°19Z°LE LO"BEZ'EV SZ 9% 00°00S‘pL 00°00S‘bL xx Teirded s, jueyoepn
96°LF  16°68F‘LLL 607015291 LLTL69'LL 007000082 007000082 ¥x STOOL % AxsuTyoeW
Zv°8F  9L°S18'S00‘L 8 PBL LLOL ZrzoL'zy 00°000'LL0‘2 00°000°LL0‘2 xx A3z9dozg Teuosyag
2€°ZZ ¥8°688°'9F 9L O0LL'EIL 00" 007000012 00°000‘01LZ ¥¥ 90TAI3S OTTqnd
ZZ°6F  BLODL'GB9‘L 92 6SE'BEL’L SL°€6802 00°00S‘€2h ‘€ 00°00S‘€2h'€E xx Soxel &y
QIIOETIOONN  FONVIVE INNOWY INOOWY INOOWY INNOWY NOILAI¥OSAA
% a-i-x INIWEND *¥ddav laoang
6102/82/2 - 810Z/10/L
8S:61L FWIL XYYWANS FONFATH
L dovd AILNNOD D¥NENANNTH *¥¥09019x

*¥

¥
¥

¥
¥
¥
*¥
¥
¥
*¥
¥
*¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
*¥
*¥
*¥
*¥
¥
*x
*¥
¥
*x
*¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
*x

*¥

0S0LP

LEL-# ANNJ

0€07Z
ozozi

SEL-# aANNJA

0S0LP
0LOEE
0zZovz
oLovz
0L0EZ
090€2Z
0v0€EZ
0€0€Z
0zZo€z
0L0€Z
oLozz
06681
0€081L
0Z091L
01091
0zostL
0LosL
0P L
0LoFL
€E0EL
0goEL
0Zo0€L
0L0€EL
oLozL
0zozi
oLozi
090LL
0S0LL
opoLL
0E0LL
0zoLL
Lottt

00L-# aNng

6102/S0/%




S8°¢S
0€°0
0s°¢L

L8°8

[42n%:]

00°001L
007001
00°00L

00°001L

0o0°o0t

142814

00°00L

8
14
8

6

€L70L

00°0
S8°€E

9%

007001

S6°¢C

-00°001L

S
9

9

S

-00°00L -60°916'C

-00°001

92 €

9Z°¢

]

S

QaLOFTTIOONN HONVIVE

z

%

9£°988°185°1L ¥9°2ZL'092 L6°LLL'z9 00°609‘Zp8"1L 00°609°2p8 ‘1L
6€°166°825'p 19°L00°80L‘9 0Z°06%“L¥O L 00°666‘9€Z‘LL 00°666'9€Z L1
96°6EL'OLY 70°v8S‘8S 00° 198 00°pZL‘89% 00°vZL'89F
0L"656°2LS 06°0€S ‘9 00° 00°06%‘6LS 00°06%‘6LS
0L"662'82 06°0€S‘9 00° 00°0€8'¥E 00°0€8‘¥pE
00°06% 69 00" 00" 00°06% ‘69 00°06¥ ‘69
00°000‘6S¥ 00" 00° 00°000'6S¥ 00°000‘6S¥
00°0LL'9L 00° 00" 00°0LL 9L 00°0LL 9L
00°0€8‘PE 00° 00° 00°0€8‘PE 00°0€8'pE
00°0€8'pE 00° 00° 00°0€8'FE 00°0€8'¥pE
¥8°89Z°2ZL 9L LEL'DL 00°00S 00°000LZ 00°000°LZ
00°000°€ 00" 00" 00°000°‘€ 00°000‘€
SLTE90‘L SZ'9EV ‘6 00° 00°00s0L 00°00Ss‘0L
00°00S‘1L 00°00S‘L 00" 00°000°¢€ 00°000°€
60°50L'9 L6 V6L E 00°00S 00°00S‘0L 00°00s‘0L
25°99% ‘992 8V E8L'8HL 6L°09€'8L 00°059'FLP 00°0S9'FL¥
00705966 00° 00" 00°059'66 00°059°66
757918991 8V E8L'BYL 6L°09€'8L 00°000°SLE 00°000'SLE
-Sh°Z6‘C ShZve't 9L 9LL’L 00" 00°
60°916°C BZTELLL 00° 00°
=9€£°92 9€°9¢ 8v € 00° 00"
L9°Z€S 6€°L9F 0€°69 00°000°L 00°000'L
19°2Z€S 6€° L9V 0€°69 00°000°L 00°000°L
INNORWY INNOWY INQOWY INNOWY
a-i-x INZRINO “¥ddv 13oang
6102/82/2 - 8L0zZ/10/L

gova

85:G1L

AAVWAOS FONIATY
AILNNOD SINENINNT

xx TeIopaj-uotjeonpa
xx 933§-UOTIEONPI
xx uoTjeonpg 103 sabaeyp

--T¥I0L aNnd--
xx UI sIajsuexg
¥¥ S3jURID |ZVAL IOAA

¥x SjuUeIH ODOBQOL
xx 9NUSASY SNOBURTTIOSTH

-=-1YI0L aNnd--

xx UI SI9jsueay

--1YI0L ANnd--
xx UI sIajsuexy
xx juern jxodaty

xx ONUSAIY SNOAUBTTIISTA
xx K3xadoag jo asn woay snusasy

--TYL0L aNnd--

xx UI SIajsuexy
¥¥ XeJ SUOT3EdTUNUWC)

--1YL0L aNnd--

¥¥ 93€3S - 8IN3T8JI0J 3I8SSY
¥¥ 3S8I93jur

-=1T¥IO0L aNnd--

*x S3S0D 3aInO

NOILJI¥OSEd

*¥Y090TO«

¥
¥
¥

¥
¥
¥
¥

*¥

¥
*¥
*¥
¥

¥
¥

*¥
*¥

*¥

080E€
00L¥Z
08191

06Z-# aNNJ

0soLy
LLOEE
060%2
06681

9ZZ-# ANNA

0S0LP

SZZ-# aNnd

0S0LY
060%2
06681
0ZoS1L

L22-# aNna

0S0LP
€102z

SLZ-# ANnd

oLovz
0L0GtL

PLZ-# aANNA

01091

€1Z-# ANNJ

#1LO0V

6102/50/v




00°00L 00°008 00° 00" 00°008 00°008
00°00L 00°008 00° 00" 007008 007008

00" 00° 00°000°SLL 00° 00°000°SLL 00°000‘StLL
00° 00~ 00°000°‘SLL 00° 00°000°StLL 00°000‘SLL
8 LE 25°¥26'00€ 8%°SLO VP9 0Z2°299'2¥L 00°000°S¥6 00°000'S¥6
-LL°E8 -SZT'ZLV'66L ST ZLY'6EV 60°68S‘pLL 00°000°0¥Z 00°000‘0¥2
Lz zL ZE" €8V 'S0S 89°915'p6L 8L°185'8L 00°00000L 00°000‘00L
-E€L7L0L -S5°980'S S§6°980°01L €6° 1676 00°000°s 00°000°s
|28 44 S9°0FLOLS SE'6SZ'LF9 S9°8L9'bL 00°000°2S5L L 00°000°2SL‘L
Ze"0lL L0°00L'SL €6°66Z'9€L LS"6LE 00°000°2S1L 00°000‘2S1L
26°6% 85825662 TP LLY'00E SZ°0SP'bh 007000009 00°000‘009
€6°8¥ 09°0¥L'S6L 0% " 652 'v0Z €8°806'6Z 00°000°00¥% 00°000‘00¥
-00°00L -09°82Z 09822 00° 00° 00°
-00°00L -PL 206 LL PL Z06°LL 8L°625'6 00" 00°
-00°00L -06°9LL LL 06°9LL LL 8L°625'6 00° 00"
-00°00L -vZ°SZL bz szL 00" 00" 00"
-00°00L -9€°€EL9'06F 9E€°€L9'06¥ L9°196°'S6 00" 00"
-00°00L -¥8°¥L9'89€E ¥8°¥L9‘89E $9°586'08 00" 00°
-00°00L -L0°1L9'8 L0"LL9'8s b9 GEY 00" 00"
-00°00L -€¥ ESLELL EPTESLIELL €0°61S'¥FL 00" 00°
-00°00L -Z0°PbLL z0°pLL SE° LT 00" 00°

€S°SP 00°8LL'LLB L 00°%SS5‘9Lb ‘6 9€°SZV ‘6681 00°Z€€‘88Z“LL 00°ZEE'88Z LL

LL9€ 6Z°09L'0SE‘L

QaLOETIOONN FONVIVE
%

8G:G1L
€ govd

FNWIL

LL"6EZ'68E'T

LNNOWY
a-i-x

SZ 9SE V6L

INOOWY
INIFIND

007000

‘ovL’E 00°000‘0¥L'E

INQOWV LNOOWY
“¥dqv 13aoand
6102/82/2 - 81L0Z/10/L

AUVWAOS JONTATE

AINQOD O¥NENINOT

--TYI0L aNQJ--

I9aeS93TT 309loag

--1¥I0L ANNJ--

xx UI SIajsuea]

--1YI0L ANnd--

¥x UI sIajsueay
*x 93835 - ¥SD
»x Ted0T - ¥SD

--TYLOL ANNI--

»x UI sIajysuexy
xx P9d - AJ3S TeTOOS % 9IeITaM
xx 9IBIS-AISS TRTOOS R aIeIToM

¥x AJI3S D0g/@IRITOM I0J sabaeyd

-=T¥I0L aNnJd--

xx 23e3§-UOTIRONPE
xx KSUOW JO 9sn woay snusady

--1T¥LOL aNnJd--

*¥

¥
¥
¥

¥
*¥
*x
*¥

*x
¥

TeIspad pooJ Tooyos
23e3S pPooJd ToOoyss

xx UOTjeonpa 103 sabreyd
xx KSUOW JO 3sn woxy snusaey

--1¥I0L aNnJd--

xx UI SJajsuea]

NOIL4T¥OSHEA

*¥¥090TOx

¥
¥

¥

06681

LLE-# ANDI

0S0LP

9LE-# ANNI

0S0LY
090%2
0LL9L

29Z-# aNna

0S0LY
0LOEE
090%2
0LL9L

09Z-# aNng

0zowvz
0L0SL

€GZ-# aNng

080€EE
001L%2
08191
0L0SL

2SZ-# aNna

0soLy

#1000V

6102/50/v




8v "

-00°00L
-00°001
-00°001L

-00°001L
-00°001

-00°001

-00°00L

-00°001L

-00°00L

9F vl

0SSt
veUeL

00"

00°

00"

00°

6L°0p9‘E66°EL

LZ°L29°Lp6 8L

9Z'L6L'0EL T

00°89Z'Lp6‘2E

00°892'L¥6'Z€E

QaIOETTOONN FONVIVE

%

-€6°L8L‘9LL €6°18L°9LL 69°LEL'6 00" 00"

=TE 2T E eIzl ie 00°6zL'T 00° 00"

-00°9Sv‘vOL 00°9Sv‘vOL 00°009°s 00" 00"

-00°9¢ 00°9¢€ 00" 00° 00"

-19°LLY'8 L9°LLY'8 69°80% ‘L 00" 00"

-LETP8R L LE"PBF‘L 90°0LL 00" 00"

-LETP8RL - LE" P8P L 90°0LL 00° 00" -

-08°929°L 08°929°L 00°1258°L 00° 00°

-08°929°L 08°929L 00°125°¢L 00° 00°

LZE16'0VT €L°980°pZh L 00" 00°000°599"L 00°000°599°L

09°€€0‘2LL 0%°996'2L6 -00°000'08€ 00°000°‘SwPL L 00°000‘SPL L

L9°6L8'89 €€°0ZL LSY 00°000‘08€ 00°000°02S 00°000°02S

00" 00°000S8 00° 00°000°s8 00°000°'s8

00" 00°000°s8 00° 00°000°s8 00°000°s8

00" 00°000°S 00" 00°000°s 00°000°s

00" 00°000°s 00° 00°000°s 00°000°s
INOOWY LNNOWY LNOOWY LINOOWY
a-i-x INZWIND “¥ddv 13oang

6102/82/2 - 810Z/10/L

14

85:G1L
dovd

AWIL

ANVWNOS FONIATE
AINNOD O¥NENINNT

-=1IV¥LOL TYNIJ--

--1TvIOL aNOd--
»x SOXeJ], 2wWodUI 33e3s
xx S9Xel pajewrisa

*x 93B35-S934 FITI{YS
*x §994 3FITIAYS

--T¥I10L ANNJd--

xx KSUOW JO asn woxj anuaasdy

--1¥LOL aNnJ--

xx S9OTAISS TeTO0S 103 sabxeyd

--TVI0L ANNd--

xx UI sJajsueal
xx UOT3eOnpa

--T¥I10L AaNQd--

xx UI sIajsueag

--1IY10L aNnJd--

x¥ UI sasjsues]

NOIL4I¥OSad

*¥¥V¥090TO«

¥

¥
*¥

*¥
*x

000s2Z
000¥%2
0zogz
06681

SLL-# aNnd

0L0S1L

SOL-# ANNA

0€08L

LOL-# aNna

0S0LY
080€E

0Zb-# aNnd

0S0L¥

0zZe-# anng

0S0LP

6LE-# aNNA

6102/50/%



19°6% bL LLO'ES 00° 98°286'86 6V LLO‘EL 00°000'z81L 007000281
1L9°S¥ L LLO‘ES 00° 98°286'86 67" LLO'EL 00°000°z81L 00°000‘z8L
€€°6Z 2Z°¥99°056'C 00° 8L°1L0S'80L L 9% " 9EE ‘6€8 00°991L'650°0L 00°99L'650°0L
16722 LLrizo‘zeL’L 00° 62°8L6'ZV6'E L6°¥92'62S 00°000°SLL S 00°000°SLL’‘S
00°00L 00°000‘00L 00° 00° 00° 00°000‘001L 00°000‘00L
06°91 00°s2zZ'¥ 00° 00°sLL'0Z 00°0S8"1L 00°000°sz 00°000°‘sz
96°LT SLT1S6'12 00" SZ°8vS‘9S 0S°00% 00°00S ‘8L 00°00S'8L
0S°1LS 0Z°6€£€'22 00° 08°0€0'LZ 08°GL 00°0LE'EV 00°0LE'EY
00°00L 00°000°SS 00° 00° 00° 00°000°SS 00°000°sS
Lb"69 65 VP9 'LY 00" LP°0€6'02 L9°siL'z 00°5L589 00°5L5'89
8E°¥Z 00°6LE'SY 00" 00°6SL'202 00° 00°8€1'892 00°8€L'892
(44 69°2¢ 00° LETLIL L 187 9zZ¢ 00°00Z°L 00°00Z°L
PS°P6 0v-€9€'82 00° 09°9€9'1L 80°L66 00°0000¢€ 00°000'0€
00° 00" 00° 00°000‘2 00° 0070002 0070002
-8V 6ZE€ -00°FLP ‘9L 00° 00°%LV L2 00° 00°000°s 00°000°s
00°s2Z 00°0SZ'€L 00° 00°0SL'6€ 00° - 00°000°'€S 00°000‘€S
-00°0Z -00°02 00° 00°0zL 00°0Z 00001 0000t
15792 99°991‘62 00° PE'EEB'08 00° 0070000t L 00°000‘0LL
8V e 88°1ZL'SL 00" ZL°8Y8'EVL SE"ELZ'8L 00°0L5'612 00°0LS‘612
€0°8Z (4281444 00" 85°92€'99 SP°LSY’9 00°SLv ‘88 00°SLy ‘88
LL SE 9% L06LE 00" $5°656'8S PE"6S0°L 00°€98°06 00°€98'06
66°LT €8°8SE‘0ZL 00° LLLP9'60€E ZL°90%‘€E 00°0000€¥ 00°000'0€E¥
L9°62 €997 ‘2L 00° LS ELL LLL LS PLS‘8L 00°0vZ'vPbZ 00°0vZ'¥¥e
SE°8E 2z €TZ'9LY 00" 8L°96Z'S9L 9%° L8V ‘26 007025 LpZ’L 007025 1¥2°L
SL PE pr-L88°L0L 00" 967852161 SLL6L'ET 00°0%L ‘€62 00°0vL ‘€62
¥8°8¢€ €1°629'Lz 00° L8 68V 'EV 6Z°SVE’'S 00°SLL 1L 00°SLL 1L
-60°1L -ELT6LL 00° €L°6LS'9L 16°666°1L 00°00% ‘9L 00°00¥% ‘9L
-00°00L -PL"09L’SL 00" bPLT09L'SL 20°v6% ‘S 00° 00"
0z°62 L9°919'6L 00° €EE°E€S6'261 8%°90Z '€z 00-oLs‘zLe 00°0Ls‘zZLZ
82°29 9v°L00‘LS 00° bS°268°'0¢€ 00°LEZ 0L 00°006°L8 00°006°L8
9€°¥9 987258 00" pL ZLy (1 44 00°SZE‘L 00°szZg‘L
¥9°v9 78°8L8'E 00" gL-izL’e Ly 282 0070009 0070009
€9°66 S8°106°0L 00° SL°86F 65795 00°00% LL 00°00% ‘Lt
807627 09°98L°¢€Z 00° 0v°825°9S 9L LEE'Y 00°GLL 6L 00°SLL 6L
¥0°6S TL 18S'€T 00° 88°8GE‘9L LZ° %69 00°0v6'6€ 00°0¥6‘6€
18°S€E 8L LEZ 2¢E 00° TZ°89L'LS €S°P6L LL 00°00006 00700006
L6°8€E L8°159'06 00° 6L°806'L¥L SLTLVPE'9L 00°0952€2 00°095‘2€2
S6°9¢€ 69°8ZF ‘8L 00" LE“LLLEEL 9LoLLL'LL 00°00z‘zLZ 00°00Z‘zZLZ
9Z°8 6L°20L'8 00° LZ L6868 0V 66V €L 00°000‘86 00°000‘86
[4508 % 8L'6L6'LL 00" TZ2°0S0‘9S1L 08°00S‘81L 00°0€0‘PEZ 00°0€0‘vEZ
€L76C SOTLLE DL 00° SE'8V6'PE zLeve'e 00°0ZE‘6¥ 00°0Z€'6¥
ONINIVHWINY FONVIVE LNOOWV INNOWY INNOWY INOOWY INONOWY
% QIEIEWNONENN HONVIEWNONT a-I-x INTHIND “¥ddav 13oang
6102/82/2 - 8L0zZ/10/L
853561 FWIL AAVWNAS FUNLIANIIXT
S 3OVd AINNOD DVNENANNT

--TYIOL ANNJ--

xx UOT3D3TTOD 93Sem pITos

-=TYI0L ANnd--

xx SPUNJ I9Y30 O SIdFSuel]
xx Sjuswaaoxdwur Tejtded

xx 9suadxy sdo3js AWa

¥x S3Tyousg abutag

»x UOTSUa3xy aatjexadood

x» A3TI0Y3INY "ABQ TeTIISNPUI
x» juswdorsaeg £3TUnuwo)/uody
»x JuswdoTesaqg X3Tunuwo)

¥x S}TWISg ¥SN TeUOTITPUOD

xx Dutuuetq

xx 9SNOH S, aUTTApPeR

xx uorjeradoaddy s4als

xx uotjeradoaddy gs) speoissoi)d
¥» JOUTWRXE TeITPaW

xx uoTjetradoaddy 3dag yjTesH
spunoxp ¥ sburprIng

¥x TOI3U0D Tewrtuy

xx TeTOT330 burprTng

xx TTer Teuotbay juowpatd

x» suotjerzdoaddy snosay P aaTg
¥» JUSBWADIOFUF MET P FITISUS
¥» Aauz033y yjTeamuocwwo)

¥x JOJRUTPIOOD SSBUITM/WTIOTA
x» £3TInosg esnoyjzanop

*x SPUng 3snay ABoTouyoal ISTD
¥¥ 3INOD 3TNDIATD JO XIATD

¥x 3INOD DT3ISBWOQF/DTTUSANL

xx @3ex3stbeR

¥» }IN0D }OTIISTA TeI2Ua

¥x 3IN0D 3ITNDITD

»x Jexjistbay

x¥ PIeog TeI0309T7d

xx Dursseocoag ejeqg

xx Joanseaxy

xx ONUSAdY JO ISUOTSSTWWOD

xx SODOTAJOS TRUOTSS8JOId

¥x UOT3jex3sTuTwpy A3junoc)

»x SIosTAazadng jo paeog

NOIL4I¥NDS3a

*¥¥090TO«

*¥

¥
¥
*¥
*x¥
*x
¥
*¥

¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
*¥
¥
¥
*¥
¥
¥
¥
*¥
¥
¥
*¥
*¥
¥
*x
*¥

*¥
*¥
*¥
*¥

*x
¥

€270

SEL-# aNNJ

00066
00076
6816
L00L6
000¢€8
00918
00sL8
o0ozLs
oLLLg
0oL
009€S
0092s
00s2S
00S1LS
00Z1LS
00zZED
00LSE
000¥%€
00zeE
oopze
00Z1L€
ooLzz
oLeLz
008LzZ
[4-73%4
oocLLz
00912
00€L2Z
oozLz
0oLLz
00zZeL
00LEL
0LszL
oLbZL
OLEZL
oLzzL
00LzL
00LLL

00L-# aNng

#LOOV

6102/50/¥%




€6°87 GZT°SSL'816'S 00" SL°9SS'LLL'9 TETLEO'LLOL 00°ZLE‘960'2L 00°ZLE‘960'ZL
00°00L 00°06%‘6LS 00° 00° 00° 00°06%'6LS 00°06%‘6LS
00°00L 00°06%'69 00° 00" 00° 00°06%'69 00°06% ‘69
00°00L 00°000‘06% 00" 00° 00" 00°00006¥% 00°00006¥%
00°00L 00700002 00" 00" 00" 00°00002 00700002
60°59 0L vL9‘ze 00° 06°SSL'ZL 00° 00°0€8'¥E 00°0€8'pE
-00°00L -06°0€S‘9 00° 06°0€59 00" 00° 00"
S8°€8  00°50Z'6Z 00" 00°529°s 00" 00°0€8'pE 00°0€8'¥E
9Z°s¢€ €2°125'6 00° LL'BLRLL 257907 ‘L 00°000°LZ 00°000'LZ
92Z°s¢ €2°125'6 00" LL 8LY LL 257900 'L 00°000't2 00°000°L2
€L°VZ Z1°9585'201 00" 88°€60'ZLE 68°888°'9 00°059'pLE 00°0S9'pLE
00° 00" 00° 00°000°‘SLL 00" 00°000°SLL 00°000°SLL
(448 47 Z1L°98sz01L 00° 88°€60°L6L 68°888°'9 007059662 007059662
-00°00L -LZ°508"L 00° LZ°S08'L 00° 00" 00°
-00°00L -£Z2°S08'L 00° Lz°508°L 00" 00" 00°
00°00L 00°000°L 00" 00° 00" 00°000°L 00°000°L
00°00L 00°000°L 00° 00° 00" 00°000°1L 00°000°L
€8°76 L9°000'L9€E 00" €€°666°61L 88°189°L 00°000'L8E 00°000°L8E
00°00L 00°000°08L 00" 00° 00° 00°000‘081L 00°000081L
€E°06  L9°000°L8L 00° €E€°666°'61L 88°189°¢L 00°000‘L02Z 00°000°L0Z
ONINIVWIY HONVTVE INNOWY INNOWY LNOOWY LNNOWY INNOWY

% QIYIEWNONIANO FONVIEWNONT a-I-x INZWIND “¥dav £Laoang

6102/82/2 - 810Z/10/L
85:G1 ENIL AYVWNOS FANLIANIIXT
9 3OV

ALNNOD S¥NENANNT

uoT3ONIFSUT

--1¥LO0L aNnJd--
¥¥ JUBID THATYO 3edI39Y BA xx

¥¥xOIL II SSOUTPeay 93TSxx
*xPBOY AY 93TS PUIl DBanquauniyy

--1¥10L aNnJd--

xx SPUNJ I9Ylj0 O SIBIJSURIL xx
x¥ TeDoT asuadxg ASQ UODF xx

--1¥I0L aNnJd--

¥x 330dITY xx

--1YL0L aNnd--

x¥ SPUNJ IBY3I0 03 SIBISURIY xx
¥x S9IN3TPUadXd L16F % LL6 xx

--TYLOL aNnJd--

¥x 9INITOIIOL IBSSV xx

--1¥L0L aNnJd--

xx Sosuadxd xx

-=TYLOL aNnJd--

*»x SPUNg JIdYJ0 O3 SIVIFSURIL, xx
¥x 9suadxdg S93TS TTTIPULT xx

NOIL4I¥DSda

*¥¥090TOx

000L9

0SZ-# aNnd

LSS1L8
61518
81518

9ZZ-# aNNJ

00066
000L8

GZZ-# ANNJ

0vLOY

LZZ-# ANNA

00066
00FLE

SLZ-# aNng

00%L6

PLZ-# aNnd

00612

€LZ-# aNOg

00066
LZhOP

LEL-# ANNJ

6102/50/%




00°00L 00°000°‘S 00° 00° 00" 00°000°S 00°000°s
00°00L 00°000°S 00° 00" 00° 00°000°‘s 00°000°s
-SE'P9 -€8°®LS 00° €8 FLE L 00" 00°008 00°008
-GE'P9 -€8°%lS 00" €8°PLEL 00° 00°008 00°008
LL°88  00°=z0‘z0L 00" 00°8L6'ZL 00°€09°9 00°000°SLL 00°000'SGLL
LL°88  00°:z0‘zolL 00~ 00°8L6'ZL 00°€09°9 00°000'sLL 00°000°StLL
P8 LE 8L IL6'00€E 00° 28°980'pb9 05°899°ZvL 00°000°S¥6 00°000‘S¥6
P8°LE 8L IL6°00€E 00* 28°980'%p9 05°899°‘2p1L 00°000'S¥6 00°000°‘S¥6
ZE'PP  68°399°0LS 00" LL'PEE’LPY 6L ELL VL 00°000°25L°L 0070002511
L6° bV LP LI 'PLE 00" 65°885‘S8E 8L°LLO0S 00°000‘00L 00°000‘00L
-00°00L -2S°5pL‘SST 00" TS SPL'SST (3200 L0 24 00" 00°
00°00L 00°00‘2S¥ 00" 00° 00" 00°000‘2S¥ 00°000‘2s¥
-00°00L -ZZ°5¥9°'9L¥ 00° 22°6%9'9LY 6V°LV9 ‘€S 00" 00°
-00°00L -2Z°5¥9'9L¥ 00° 22°6¥9'9LY 6V LV9‘ES 00° 00°
€S5°SP  00°8LL'LLB L 00° 00°pSS‘9LE ‘6 9E°SZh ‘668 'L 00°Z€€‘88Z L1 00°ZEE'88Z LL
00°00L 00°669°L96 00° 00° 00" 00°669196 00°669L96
€8°S L0°S¥9‘2€ 00° 66°PSE ‘LSS €L Ls6‘0LL 00°000'06S 00°000‘06S
00° 00° 00° 00°000‘08€ 00°000‘08¢€ 00°00008¢€ 00°00008€
8G €€ Z€°820'80S 00° 89°00L'F00°L ST LB6'SEL 00°6zZL'ZIS L 00°6ZL'ZLS" L
LL 62 01°208'9L2 00° 06°LE0‘ZLY 66°FvL‘8ZL 00°0¥8'8¥6 00°0v8'8¥6
9L" 1z ZE'8VBELL 00~ 89°€06'¥29 L9 VOE‘LY 00°2SL'86L 00°2Z5L'86L
ONINIVAIY FONVTIVE INNOWY LNOOWY INNOWY LNNOWY INNOWY
% CIIIGWADNINN FONVIEWNONT a-I-x INTHIND “¥dav L3oang
6102/82/2 - 8L0Z/10/L
85:S1 EWIL AYVWNNS FANLIANIIXT
L 3ova ALNNOD SNEANANNT

-=-TYLOL aNQd--

»x DUNJ SUTYOGW BUTIOA xx

--TYL0L aNnJd--

I9AeS93TT 309loag juswdrnbzy

--1Y10L aNnJd--

¥x Pund Te3tde) S90TAISS BIdWF 4y

--1T¥10L aNnJd--

*»x 9suadxdy pund VSD xx

-=TYLOL aNnd--
¥¥ HSVE xx

TeIdpad ¥ 93e3§-SIUBWSSINGSTQ
xx SJUBWASINQSTA x5

-=T¥10L aNnd--

saanjTpuadxy Poog TOOyos

-=T¥I0L aNNd--

¥¥ SPpUNJ I9YJ0 03 SISIJSURIL xx
AboTouyoal Tooyos

Tedrourag asea7 Tejtrded
@oueUajUTEN ¥ SsuoTjexado
uotjejxodsuexy

UOTIRIISTUTWPY

NOILAI¥OSad

*¥¥090T1O«

(4443

6LE-# ANNJ

00LSE

LLE-# ANNA

00vZE

9LE-# ANNI

00S€S

279Z-# aNnd

0000S
000LL
00001

09Z-# aNnNa

001S9

25Z-# aNnd

00066
00089
000L9
000%9
000€9
00029

#1LOOV

6102/50/%




LS°LE LS 698'LLE'ZL 00" €b"86€'£95'0Z Lb LP9'260'€E 00°89Z'L¥6'2ZE  00°89Z‘Lb6'ZE
-00°00L -€6°LBL‘OLL 00" €6°18L'9LL 69°LEL'6 00° 00°
-00°00L -€6°1L8L'9LL 00° €6°18L'9LL 69°LEL'6 00° 00°
-00°00L -00°9€0‘% 00° 00°9€0'¥ 00° 00" 00°
-00°00L -00°9€0‘¥p 00° 00°9€0'¥ 00" 00° 00"
-00°00L -00°1L2S‘L 00° 00°125°L 00°125°L 00" 00°
-00°00L -00°L2S‘L 00° 00°12s‘L 00°128°L 00° 00°
9€°6 LZ EL6'SSL 00" €L°980°605 L 00" 00°000°699"L 00°000°599"1L
00" 00° 00° 00°000°s8 00° 00°000°s8 00°000‘s8
6S°Pp1L LL*SLP SSL 00" €2°%85'606 00" 0070005901 007000590t
60° 0S° L6V 00" 0S°Z0S'FpLS 00" 00°000°S1LS 00°000°'SLS
~€E°L6 -00°8E9°LL 00" 00°8€9'291L 00° 00°000°s8 00°000's8
-€E'L6 -00"8€9°LL 00" 00°8€9'29L 00" 00°000°s8 00°000‘s8
ONINIVWIN HONVTIVE INONOWY LNOOWY LNOOWY INONOWY LNNOWV

% AIYIEWNONINN HONVIEWNONT a-I-x INIRIND “¥ddav L3oang

6102/82/2 - 8L0Z/10/L
86:61 FWIL AIVWANS FINLIANIIXE
8 dovd

AILNNOD SdNENANNT

==TYLOL TUNIJ--

--TYIOL AGNNJ--

xx YITRSMUOWWOD 03 SdoUR}TWLY

--T1¥LOL aNnJd--

xx A3TI0U3NY ABQ TeTIISNPUL

--T¥YILOL aNnd--

xx Sosuadxg aJejroM Teroads

-=T¥IOL aNnd--

xx SPUNJ I9Y30 03 Jo9Fsuexy
xx TOOUDS 80TAIS3S 3qed
xx 9SNOYIINOD 80TAIAS 3QQ

--1TYI0L aNnJI--

»x ToOYds Aer3no Te3tded

NOIIJIN¥DSIa

*¥Y09019«

*x

¥

¥

¥
¥
*¥

*¥

00616

SLL-# ANNJ

00918

SOL-# aNng

00001

LOL-# aANNI

00066
0LESE
00€S6

0Z%-# aNng

LLEVE

0ZE-# aNna

#1LO0¥

6102/50/%




$COLLECTED

NET A/R

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS

THRU 3/31/2019
PAYMENTS

-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-
NET TAX

ABATEMENTS

PPTRA

TAXES

MnmaoMr~oo
WANO—0OW0
~oOMmoor~or-
[exferle Yo Te)YeTe))
—
VOMW 0~
ANONL
MMM i
) =Y~ O
N MMr-~O0 ™M
ounn o
- (a0]
{ O I P SN 857 98
NO— NI~
NOoOOM I
L0 MeNler oA e
SOFOMNO
OM~NOOH
OO 0O~
—OoVTn O
—MNTN
— 0N N
—
| (| |
oot o
Nt 10
ST e} .
NN—OY O
Me—0M O
~— OOAN” O
(32] ™
RSO o R A
ON—ONS
NO—OotmM
RO S A
NOWN—ONO
D= NOYOLWN
MOooVor-w
— O~ O
PPN D)
—ON
=
coWr~Oon
DNV VWOFHO
Wi ve. Teil s e T
NN — IO
IFOoOoONnomM
~ONOS>~—
—Owoo o
—HPOM N
—0ON N
=
et el I
OFoNO O
MO IO N
e 97 e e .
—OOoNO
MY ©
MO— OO0 «
—OoOun ~
mn o
| I
™ ™
[Te] [T
. .
™ ™
A <
— —
™ ™
o~ o~
wn wn
oaNNoOn~
OUOMOO I~
R e e Ve puey il
MANO >IN
S~ 00oNO~
oo I~r~r~0
NOo~NWw O
P
— <N ©
— —
Il
§§Bnu-1><w
S>> XA
<<
e pap—
(o]
A 3]
s
o =]
o~ =
o <
[a" e

SN OO
o~ om
oSSO0 Mmors
OO

6

5

8

1
27518.02

L
O << O
op g K-

— MO
mMoomM
Me=-Jie~

58089.92-
125494 .12-

523711.28-
1046854.81-

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

PP2015 1 MH

57909.19 97:. 53

2285795.60-

2282777.78- 3017.82-

2343704.79

3516053.72

MOoVr~own
oo oonN
oMo
OO

6

7

5

2
36420.76

1 MR
1 MT
1 PP
1 VL
1 X

HALF TOTALS

—OOWOO0
cSANOI O

S~ OMOoOWw
OO OOo

- -

5
8
7
33423.03

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

PP2016 1 MH

1059461.13- 108142.33- 2397880.73 2321936.25- 6100.69- 2328036.94- 69843.79 9709

3565484.19

VANV DV—OO
MmonnNoO <t

SO r~-0ors
OO

1
3
9
1
36761.83

1
3
7
7
4
45942.40-

527709.73-

1 MR
1 MT
1 PP
1 VL
1 XX

HALF TOTALS

ANFHOS~OON
oOMOYMO OO
o et Lot Sl o veitvy
SO oors
OO OOO
—

VOV o
MO <TN O
S .
—>SONWn O
OO N mn
MmO o @
n o <
N (30]
1NN
ooOor~0ono
NOOITOW—
6 oW N WAL (e
ONNOWN
L= 0
OO <t
— oo~ ©0
— MM ™
o0 —
-

(] I
aANOmM o
o~~~ <
e .
oo @
™M o i
(o] o~
— —
LI I e T )
OAFFOONO
O— Nt O~
e T e
MUNOONOOo
unrsunmnesun sy
SOOV— T O
— 0~~~ <«
—Mm < ™
o0 —
—
VOMITONO
NHe—r~0oor~
O <H
oorsnrsunwn
—NOWV—ITO
AN ~0O =
—OMLu ™~
o - —
=

i e e ) I
™M o0 <O ™
MU b
nAaNn ™M |
— <M~ O
——0m 7o)
© o
™ A

I I
< <
@ @
wn wn
> -
— -
(32) ™M
o~ o~
Te] wn

HALF TOTALS

97:.:23

71618.43

12850.89- 2514572.25-

2501721.36-

3723556.08 1050855.57- 86509.83- 2586190.68

DEPT TOTALS
PP2017 1 MH

S~ o
Mo

OO
oo

1 MR



$COLLECTED

*4
=
&
H
<2}
Z
1]
=
Z
3]
=
>
<
a0}
EH
m
Z
0
3
U
H KB
[L -
© £
A O
m
24
Moy
e
pDown
ANE
HNZ
e |
Om=
N
™
<3 I W
EH
gD
M
oo
ZH
(o]
(=1
=
O X
B <
- H
i |
O B
O 1
Z
>
<
EH
M 0
B e
Moz
B =
< M
B H
ﬁ <
e
1
~y
A
0
s3]
]
<
=
0
=
o O
o«
O oo
~<
™M
O oo
~No
< — [

— O — O
MOOWOoMmM

wne~~of~
OO

[=i\ol\e}
osm

M

5

0

2
39350.50

— o

3

6

1
45328.86-

529712.05-

PP2017 1 MT
1 PP
1 VL
1 XX
HALF TOTALS=

~SOOMmMOoWn
VOO — OO

n~-oOwors
OO

— OO
= O(Y)

— NN
NO <
Ne— ™

37011.34

9

6

9
665.11-
10327.61-

ne-own
L=

1

8

4

3
31571.74-

.05-

1057433.10-

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

97:23

76361.84

2682873.74-

2672546.13-

2759235.58

76900.60-

3893569.28

MOYNOS~O—
VOO

MONOIFON
OO0

aoNOoOOoOr~
N~O0O

OO — 000
oMo
SN O

61814.48

T

— OO~
aAr~mMo o

8608.02-

—0oN O
— ~N

fas qux$
2§2m>xq
<
——e—e e
o

[ee] 3]
o =
o~ —
a1 o
a1 e o)

—— OO
ONS—

OO —
Y ~O
or-nw

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

PP TOTALS

94.04
96.57

165779.09
441512.34

2614515.72-
12425794 .25~

10117.20-
42414.21-

2604398.52-
12383380.04-

1049758.52- 110909.20- 2780294.81
12867306.59

3940962.53
18639625.80

507956.08-

5264363.13-

42414.21- 12425794.25- 441512.34 96.57

12383380.04-

18639625.80 5264363.13- 507956.08- 12867306.59

COMP TOTALS



$COLLECTED

NET A/R

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS

PAYMENTS
31291

THRU 2.3/31/2019
31291

NET TAX

31760

-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-
31760

ABATEMENTS

PPTRA

TAXES

NON

2521 .08
2521.08

31735
31735

44417.73-
44417.73-

— O
— <0

o
mn Moo

3703.76-
3703.76-

RE2011 1

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS
RE2012 1 RE

44417.73- 3173561.43- 2521.08 99.92

3129143.70-

3176082.51

3703.76-

3179786.27

oM
a0

[ex]e)}
[e]e)}

HALF TOTALS

Mmm
[e)]e)}

A0
(1o}

HALF TOTALS

99.93
99.92

216655
2439.60

3191911.78-
3212694.71-

9810.20-
16429.69-

3182101.58-
3196265.02-

3194078.33
3215134.31

10688.25-
16552.21-

3204766.58
3231686.52

DEPT TOTALS=
RE2013 1 RE
HALF TOTALS=
DEPT TOTALS

HALF TOTALS
RE2014 1 RE

NN
[]e)}

(a1
[e)Ye)}

HALF TOTALS

NN
[e)]e)}

(1))
[e)Te)]

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

RE2015 1 RE

99.92
99.84
99.84
99.83

2525507
5474.71

3224911.73-
3242638.34-

13556.02-
14072.20-

3211355.71-
3228566.14-

3227436.80
3248113.05

11544.50-
8927.31-

3238981.30
3257040.36

DEPT TOTALS

HALF TOTALS
RE2016 1 RE

HALF TOTALS

nwn
o

[l
[]e)]

47.56-
47.56-

[e)]e)}
NN
—
({elNe]

—c

HALF TOTALS

(ele)
mnwn

a0
(1o}

HALF TOTALS

3226130.85- 18256.49- 3244387.34- 13724.35 99.58

3258111.69

11402.45-

3269514.14

DEPT TOTALS=
RE2017 1 RE

< <t
~r~

00 0
[eYe)}

HALF TOTALS

[o}¥e}
b o

@
[e)]e)}

HALF TOTALS

3216929.90- 14650.55- 3231580.45- 45889.84 98.60

3277470.29

8788.53-

3286258.82

DEPT TOTALS



SE'66 99°66L891L =99°96¥ | 16SC ~L9°LZT¥V | -L6°89CL9LST 0€°9620809Z -19°€G€EL8 L6°6%7919192 =STVYIOL dWOD

GE"66 99°66L891 ~¥9°96%116SC -=L9" LZZVV L -L6°897L9LST 0€°9620809Z -19°€G€EL8 L6°6¥%919192 = STVIOL I¥

0E" L6 9% "850%6 -98°01868€E€ “6L VEOEL =LOT9LLILEE ZE€°698E8VE -09°9%L6 Z6°Gl9¢€6veE =STVIOL I1d3d

L8 96 99° LLSSS “VL8¥6%891L -0Z2°960¢€ -$5°2681891 0% 9250%LL -L0°L8BLS LV ELEIVLI =STVIOL ATVH

L8796 99" LLSSS “¥L 8¥6%891L -02°950¢ -%5°2681891 07 °9250%LL =L0"LBLS LV ELEIPLL o<

6L°.L6 08°08%8¢€ =¢1°298%0L!L -65°8L66 -€G°€887691L Z6°CVEETLL —€5°6S6€ SP C0ELVLL =S'I¥LOL ATVH

6L L6 08°08%8¢ -21°298¥%0LL -65°8L66 “€597€EBBY691L C6 CVEETLL ~€S°6S6¢€ SV 2Z0ELPLL 34 | glLozayg
AILOIATIOOS 4/Y LIN SINEWAVd LEN S,AY ¥YIHILO SINANAYA XVI L3N SININILVEY YdLdd SHXVL ST0 H Lddad
Z1lLalL 61L0Z/1L€/€ NIHL 8V:¥7L:91
4 govd -L¥04dy HTNAIHOS HLVY NOILDITTOD XVI ¥YAINSVAUIL- 61L0Z2/€0/7%




